N NEWTON

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Equity & Excellence

Office of Business, Finance and Planning
100 Walnut Street

Newton, MA 02460

617-559-9025

TO: Dr. Anna Nolin, Superintendent

FROM: Amy Mistrot, Director of Business Operations
DATE: November 20, 2023

RE: FY24 Grant Awards

[ am pleased to inform you of the following FY24 grant awards to the Newton Public

Schools and request that the School Committee vote to accept these funds.

Grant Name ‘ Grant Type Subtitle/# ‘ Purpose ‘ Amount
Individuals Federal: 240 To provide funds to ensure that $3,723,353
with Entitlement/Allotment eligible students with disabilities
Disabilities receive a free and appropriate
Education Act public education that includes
(IDEA) special education and related

services designed to meet their
individual needs.

Early Federal: 262 To provide funds to ensure that $83,281
Childhood Entitlement/Allotment eligible 3, 4, and 5-year-old
Special children with disabilities receive a
Education free and appropriate public
(ECSE) education that includes special
Program education and related services
Federal designed to meet their individual
Entitlement needs in the least restrictive
Grant environment (LRE).

Total 11.20.23 Approval Request $3,806,634
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